
BAA 07-024 
Amendment 1 

Amendment 1 
 
1. Is this Broad Agency Announcement (BAA) a follow-on to a previous BAA or 

other requirement?  If so, can you provide the BAA number, or incumbent 
contract # / contractor name?   

 
This is a new initiative.  BAA 07-024 is independent from all other contracts or 
announcements. 
 
2. Where will the place of performance be?   

 
While we anticipate the place of performance to be primarily at the offeror’s 
facilities, the offeror may propose collaborative efforts that include other locations. 
 
3. Can you confirm that this is a full and open competition?  

 
Yes, this is a Broad Agency Announcement in accordance with FAR 6.102(d)(2) and 
is considered full and open competition. 
 
4.  What is the difference between BAA 07-024 and BAA 07-019? Are they 
independently funded? 
 
BAA 07-024 focuses on the initial classification of a swimmer.  BAA 07-019 focuses 
on confirming the classification of a swimmer as well as acquiring the swimmer.  
BAA 07-024 is independent from all other contracts or announcements. 


